From: Gooderham, Coleen E FLNRIEX
Ta: Lenarduzal, Sophia FLNR:EX !
Ce: Gooderham, Coleen £ FLNRUEX
Subject: For actign: 268000 Response re; Forest practices on Quadra Island waodlots ;3
Date: December 7, 2021 3.05:26 PM i
Attachments: im 1 '
Hi |

Rod responded to our last letter.
Sophia can you log this in to a new CLIFF and action this as acting for me.

CLIFF this as IROD ADMUO, crass reference 268000 and then drop a referral line to your office for a
response. Call me if you need help,

Thank you

Coleen

From: Rod Burns <bpc@connected.be.ca»

Sent: December 7, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX <Matt.Austin@gov.be.ca>

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E FLNR:EX <Coleen.Goaderham@gov.be.caz; Mann, Brenda FLNR:EX
<Brenda.Mann@gov.bc.ca»; Smatlacombe, Daniel K FLNR:EX <Daniel.Smallacombe@gov.bc.ca»
Subject: Re: 268000 Responsea re; Forest practices on Quadra Island woodlots

Reference: 268000 F
November 30, 2021 .
VIA EMAIL: bpc@connected.be.ca

Rod Burns

Box 348

Heriot Bay, BC VOP 1HO

Dear Mr. Austin re: File 268 000

RE;
Investigations have been initiated into Okisollo Resources woodlot 2031
and Buttle Lake Resources woodlot 1839 relative to your concerns.
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The Okisollo Resources woadiot investigation revealed the woodlot
licence contains targets for old-growth retention, but the licence also
allows for old-growth logging.

This investigation is now closed.
=========== follow-up Questions -—-------

a) Please give us a reference point in their management plan of 2011,
which addresses targets for old-growth retention

b) where there is licence for old growth logging.

- If there position is regarding "Danger Trees" as per requirements do

reports exist. Further, as per our rights, we do we request copies of the
Danger Tree Assessment reports.

b) were old-growth trees removed for road allowance locations. Please
identify which roads were involved. My photos and notes do question a
number of tree removals for road location construction

NEW:

1t came to our attention that the woodlot Licence 2031, came up for
renewal, July 21 2021. it was in fact renewed in November 2021, We
are not aware of any such notice being made in the local paper:
Campbell River Mirror / Discovery Islander or the Hungry Eye!

In contacting the C&E office, Campbell River, the staff person was not
able to locate the file: electronically or in paper form. We request your
influence at providing us with a copy of the approved Woodlot Licence.

Sincerely

Rod Burns, CPHI

On 2021-11-30 10:54 a.m., Austin, Matt FLNR:EX wrote:

¥
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IRO-ADM Referral Slip for ID:388867 2023/03/06

Log Type: Email Action: Draft Reply Due:2021/12/29
Batch: Signature Level:
Type: Private Citizen Written:  2021/12/07  Resp Type: Email
Mr Rod Burns Received:2021/12/07  File No.:
Box 348 Due:  2021/12/29  Entered By:s.15
Heriot Bay, BC, Canada VOP 1HO Sianed: Sign By:  IRO-C i d Enf
Email: bpe@connected.be.ca gnec: InEY: --ompliance and Enforcement
Closed:
Address To: ADM-Integrated Resource Operations Copy To:
Branch Rsp:IRO-Compliance and Enforcement Issue: C and E Resources
X-Ref: 268000 Drafter:
MLA: Electoral Dist:

Subject
Mr Burns has written via email with follow up questions to his original CLIFF #268000

Investigations have been initiated into Okisollo Resources woodlot 2031 and Buttle Lake Resources woodlot 1839 relative to your
concerns.

The Okisollo Resources woodlot investigation revealed the woodlot licence contains targets for old-growth retention, but the licence
also allows for old-growth logging.

This investigation is now closed.

Attachments
Title: 268827 - incoming 1 Version: 1 Type:
File: 268827 - response re; forest practices on quadra island woodlots.pdf
Approved: Approved By: Last Update:2022/03/31
Referral IRO-ADM -> Parks-Recreation Sites & Trails
From: IRO-ADM Sent: 2021/12/07 Status: Completed Ref Action: Draft Note
To: Parks-Recreation Sites & Trails Received: 2021/12/07 Reason:
Assign To:s.15 Completed: 2022/01/27 Due:  2021/12/17 File No.:

Referral IRO-ADM -> Parks-Recreation Sites & Trails -> IRO-Compliance & Enforcement

From: Parks-Recreation Sites & Trails Sent: 2021/12/08 Status: Pending Ref Action: Draft
Wording/Bullets

To: IRO-Compliance & Received: Reason:
Enforcement
Assign To:$-15 Completed: Due:  2021/12/24 (Active File No.:
(293))

Referral Comments

2021/12/08 Parks-Recreation Sites & Trails E-mail notification sent to "chantals(Chantal.Smith@gov.bc.ca)".

2021/12/08 Parks-Recreation Sites & Trails Hi Chantal, please draft wording/bullets for reply to Mr. Burns regarding follow up to
original CLIFF 268000 regarding Quadra island woodlot concerns.
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